
  EExxeeccuuttiivvee  CCoommmmiitttteeee  
Brett Grimm - Chairman 

   Jury Commission Room – McKenzie Building 
                                             11 S. 4th Street 
                                             Pekin, IL 61554                                      

                       Wednesday, April 23, 2025 
                            *immediately following Risk Management* 

  
I. Roll Call 

 
  II. Approve minutes of the March 19, 2025 meeting 
 
  III.  Public Comment   
  
 IV.  New Business  
 

        E-25-34  A. Recommend to approve We Care application for Section 5311 and DOAP 
   grants for FY26 

 
E-25-37  B. Recommend to approve 2nd quarter 2025 payment to Greater Peoria 

   Economic Development Council 
 
 V. Appointments and Reappointments  
 

E-25-28  A. Recommend to approve reappointment of Lori Prater to the Northern  
   Tazewell Fire Department board  
 
E-25-29  B. Recommend to approve the reappointment of Kathy Perhay to the Northern  
   Tazewell Fire Protection District  
 
E-25-30  C. Recommend to approve the reappointment of Brad Brooks to the East  
   Peoria Sanitary District  
 
E-25-31  D. Recommend to approve the reappointment of Samantha Severns to the  
   Greater Creve Coeur Sanitary District  
 
E-25-32  E. Recommend to approve reappointment of Wilbert Grimm to the Lake  
   Arlann Drainage District 
 
E-25-33  F. Recommend to approve appointment of Nic Maquet to the Lake  
   Arlann Drainage District 
 
E-25-35  G. Recommend to approve reappointment of Jimmy Stevens to the Board of  
   Review 
 

1



 
 
 
E-25-36  H. Recommend to approve reappointment of John Bisanz to the Board of  
   Review 
 

 
     V.  Reports / Communications  
  
      VI. Recess 

 
 
 
 

Members: Chairman Brett Grimm, Vice Chairman Michael Harris,  
                                        Russ Crawford, Jay Hall, Kim Joesting, Greg Menold,  
                     Dave Mingus, Nancy Proehl, Greg Sinn, Max Schneider 

2



 

1 

M inutes pending committee approval  
 

 
Executive Committee Meeting 
Jury Commission Room – McKenzie Building 
Wednesday, March 19, 2025 – 4:06 p.m. 

 
Committee Members Present: Chairman Brett Grimm, Vice Chairman Michael 

Harris, Russ Crawford, Kim Joesting, Jay Hall, Dave 
Mingus 

 
Committee Members Absent: Nancy Proehl, Max Schneider, Greg Sinn, Greg, 

Menold 
 
Others Attending: Mike Deluhery, County Administrator  
 

 
MOTION  MOTION BY MEMBER HARRIS, SECOND BY MEMBER 

HALL to approve minutes from the February 19, 2025 meeting  
 
   On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
 
MOTION 
E-25-24 MOTION BY MEMBER HARRIS, SECOND BY MEMBER 

JOESTING to recommend to approve six month review of 
Executive Session minutes by the State’s Attorney’s Office 

 
   On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
 
MOTION 
E-25-25 MOTION BY MEMBER HALL, SECOND BY MEMBER 

CRAWFORD to recommend to approve appointment to County 
Board for District 3   

 
 Chairman Grimm stated that Aaron Phillips’ resume has been 

sent out. He stated that he is an accountant with his own 
practice in Washington and has been a resident and farmer for 
25-30 years. He stated that he does private commercial and 
government accounting. He stated that Jim Rule gave his stamp 
of approval.  

 
   On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
 
 
 
 
 

 

3



2 

 
 
MOTION 
E-25-27 MOTION BY MEMBER HARRIS, SECOND BY MEMBER 

MINGUS to recommend to approve amended 
Intergovernmental Agreement to Provide Public Transportation 
in Tazewell and Woodford Counties 

 
   On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
 
 

 
Chairman Grimm recessed the meeting at 4:09 p.m. 

 
       (transcribed by S. Gullette)  
  

4



       E-25-34      
 COMMITTEE REPORT 
 
Mr. Chairman and Members of the Tazewell County Board: 
 
Your Executive Committees have considered the following RESOLUTION and 
recommends that it be adopted by the Board: 
 
 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

R E S O L U T I O N 
 
WHEREAS, the County’s Executive Committee recommends the adoption of the attached 
Resolution authorizing application for Public Transportation Financial Assistance under 
Section 5311 of the Federal Transit Act of 1991, as amended (49 U.S.C.§ 5311) and to 
approve grant application for the Downstate Operating Assistance Grant Agreement made 
by TCRC, Inc. DBA We Care; and  
 
WHEREAS, the provision of public transit service is essential to the transportation of 
persons in the non-urbanized area; and 
 
THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the County Board approve this recommendation. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the County Clerk notifies the County Board Office, 
TCRC, Inc. DBA We Care, Treasurer, Finance, and the Auditor of this action. 
 
PASSED THIS 30th DAY OF APRIL, 2025. 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 
 
________________________________  ________________________________ 
Tazewell County Clerk    Tazewell County Board Chairman 

5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



E-25-37  
COMMITTEE REPORT 

 
Mr. Chairman and Members of the Tazewell County Board: 
 
Your Executive Committee has considered the following RESOLUTION and recommends 
that it be adopted by the Board: 
 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 

R E S O L U T I O N 
 

WHEREAS, the Executive Committee recommends to the County Board to authorize the 
2nd quarterly payment for 2025 per the agreement between Tazewell County and the 
Greater Peoria Economic Development Council; and  
 
WHEREAS, Resolution E-25-16 approved an agreement with GPEDC for twelve months 
from January 1, 2025 through December 31, 2025; and 
 
WHEREAS, Tazewell County agreed to pay the Greater Peoria Economic Development 
Council quarterly installments for the term of this Agreement provided that the full 
County Board approves based upon quarterly review of GPEDC performance.  
 
THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the County Board approve the recommendation and 
authorize payment of the 2nd quarter investment for 2025. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the County Clerk notifies the County Board Office, 
Greater Peoria Economic Development Council, Finance, and the Auditor of this action. 
 
PASSED THIS 30th DAY OF APRIL, 2025. 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
________________________________  ________________________________ 
Tazewell County Clerk     Tazewell County Board Chairman 

64



INVOICE
Greater Peoria Economic
Development Council
201 SW Adams St
Peoria, IL 61602-1407

csetti@greaterpeoriaedc.org
+1 (309) 495-5910

;Tazewell County Treasurer
Bill to

David Zimmerman
Tazewell County
11 S. Fourth St., Suite 432
Pekin, IL 61554

Invoice details

Invoice no.: GPEDC_2025-31
Terms: Net 60
Invoice date: 04/03/2025
Due date: 06/02/2025

Description Amount

2025 GPEDC Investment 2 of 4 $18,750.00

Ways to pay

View and pay

Total $18,750.00

65

mailto:csetti@greaterpeoriaedc.org
tel:3094955910
https://connect.intuit.com/portal/app/CommerceNetwork/view/scs-v1-87eeb8b15e2e47ab8ef194591cbfc55919453b463bba4f96a3c0081561d2bb7283281ea6208e4760b3eb47b3e75534a8?locale=en_US&cta=pdfbutton


E-25-28 
 

REAPPOINTMENT 
 

I, Brett Grimm, Chairman of the Tazewell County (Illinois) Board, hereby reappoint Lori 
Prater of 2229 Mar Vista Drive, Washington, Illinois 61571 to the Northern Tazewell Fire 
Department board for a term commencing May 1, 2025 and expiring April 30, 2027. 
  
 

COMMITTEE REPORT 
  

TO:  Tazewell County Board 
FROM:  Executive Committee 
 
This Committee has reviewed the reappointment of Lori Prater to the Northern Tazewell 
Fire Department board and we recommend said reappointment be approved. 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION OF APPROVAL 
 

The Tazewell County Board hereby approves the reappointment of Lori Prater to the 
Northern Tazewell Fire Department board. 
 
The County Clerk shall notify the County Board Office and Mark F. Rossi Law Office. 
 
PASSED THIS 30th DAY OF APRIL, 2025. 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
              
Tazewell County Clerk     Tazewell County Board Chairman 

66



E-25-29 
 

REAPPOINTMENT 
 

I, Brett Grimm, Chairman of the Tazewell County (Illinois) Board, hereby reappoint 
Kathy Perhay of 2 Colonial Court, Washington, IL 61571 to the Northern Tazewell Fire 
Protection District for a term commencing March 01, 2025 and expiring February 28, 2028. 
 
 

COMMITTEE REPORT 
  

TO:  Tazewell County Board 
FROM:  Executive Committee 
 
This Committee has reviewed the reappointment of Kathy Perhay to the Northern Tazewell 
Fire Protection District and we recommend said reappointment be approved. 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION OF APPROVAL 
 

The Tazewell County Board hereby approves the reappointment of Kathy Perhay to the 
Northern Tazewell Fire Protection District. 
 
The County Clerk shall notify the County Board Office and the County Board Office will 
notify Arthur Kingery, 416 Main St., Ste. 915, Peoria, IL 61602 of this action. 
 
PASSED THIS 30th DAY OF APRIL, 2025. 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
              
Tazewell County Clerk     Tazewell County Board Chairman 

67



E-25-30 
 

REAPPOINTMENT 
 

I, Brett Grimm, Chairman of the Tazewell County (Illinois) Board, hereby reappoint 
Brad Brooks of 1300 Highview Road, East Peoria, IL 61611, to the East Peoria Sanitary 
District for a term commencing May 01, 2025 and expiring April 30, 2028. 
 
 

COMMITTEE REPORT 
  

TO:  Tazewell County Board 
FROM:  Executive Committee 
 
This Committee has reviewed the reappointment of Brad Brooks to the East Peoria 
Sanitary District and we recommend said reappointment be approved. 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION OF APPROVAL 
 

The Tazewell County Board hereby approves the reappointment of Brad Brooks to the East 
Peoria Sanitary District. 
 
The County Clerk shall notify the County Board Office and the County Board Office will 
notify Attorney Dick Williams, 139 E. Washington Street, East Peoria, IL 61611. 
 
PASSED THIS 30th DAY OF APRIL, 2025.  
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 
              
Tazewell County Clerk     Tazewell County Board Chairman 

68



E-25-31 
REAPPOINTMENT 

 
I, Brett Grimm, Chairman of the Tazewell County (Illinois) Board, hereby reappoint 
Samantha Severns, 105 Morton Street, Creve Coeur, IL 61610 to the Greater Creve Coeur 
Sanitary District for a term commencing May 1, 2025 and expiring April 30, 2028. 
 
 

COMMITTEE REPORT 
  

TO:  Tazewell County Board 
FROM:  Executive Committee 
 
This Committee has reviewed the reappointment of Samantha Severns to the 
Greater Creve Coeur Sanitary District and we recommend said reappointment be 
approved. 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION OF APPROVAL 
 

The Tazewell County Board hereby approves the reappointment of Samantha Severns to 
the Greater Creve Coeur Sanitary District. 
 
The County Clerk shall notify the County Board Office and the County Board Office will 
notify Attorney Caitlin Paluska of this action. 
 
PASSED THIS 30th DAY OF APRIL, 2025. 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
             
Tazewell County Clerk    Tazewell County Board Chairman 

69



E-25-32 
 

REAPPOINTMENT 
 

I, Brett Grimm, Chairman of the Tazewell County (Illinois) Board, hereby reappoint 
Wilbert Grimm of 1600 Gingoteague Way, Pekin, IL to the Lake Arlann Drainage District 
for a term commencing January 01, 2025 and expiring December 31, 2027. 
 
 

COMMITTEE REPORT 
  

TO:  Tazewell County Board 
FROM:  Executive Committee 
 
This Committee has reviewed the reappointment of Wilbert Grimm to the Lake Arlann 
Drainage District and we recommend said appointment be approved. 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION OF APPROVAL 
 

The Tazewell County Board hereby approves the reappointment of Wilbert Grimm to the 
Lake Arlann Drainage District. 
 
The County Clerk shall notify the County Board Office and the County Board Office will 
notify McGrath Law Office of this action. 
 
PASSED THIS 30th DAY OF APRIL, 2025. 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 
              
Tazewell County Clerk     Tazewell County Board Chairman 

70



E-25-33 
 

APPOINTMENT 
 

I, Brett Grimm, Chairman of the Tazewell County (Illinois) Board, hereby appoint 
Nic Maquet, 111 S. Capitol Street, Pekin, IL to the Lake Arlann Drainage District for a term 
commencing May 1, 2025 and expiring August 31, 2025. 
 
 

COMMITTEE REPORT 
  

TO:  Tazewell County Board 
FROM:  Executive Committee 
 
This Committee has reviewed the appointment of Nic Maquet to the Lake Arlann Drainage 
District and we recommend said appointment be approved. 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION OF APPROVAL 
 

The Tazewell County Board hereby approves the appointment of Nic Maquet to the Lake 
Arlann Drainage District. 
 
The County Clerk shall notify the County Board Office and the County Board Office will 
notify McGrath Law Office of this action. 
 
PASSED THIS 30th DAY OF APRIL, 2025. 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
              
Tazewell County Clerk     Tazewell County Board Chairman 

71



E-25-35 
 

REAPPOINTMENT 
 

I, Brett Grimm, Chairman of the Tazewell County (Illinois) Board, hereby reappoint 
Jimmy Stevens of 8 Wilmar Terrace, East Peoria, IL to the Board of Review for a term 
commencing June 01, 2025 and expiring May 31, 2027. 
 
 

COMMITTEE REPORT 
  

TO:  Tazewell County Board 
FROM:  Executive Committee 
 
This Committee has reviewed the reappointment of Jimmy Stevens to the Board of Review 
and we recommend said reappointment be approved. 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION OF APPROVAL 
 

The Tazewell County Board hereby approves the reappointment of Jimmy Stevens to the 
Board of Review. 
 
The County Clerk shall notify the County Board Office and the County Board Office will 
notify the Tazewell County Board Chairman of this action. 
 
PASSED THIS 30th DAY OF April, 2025.  
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
              
Tazewell County Clerk     Tazewell County Board Chairman 

72



E-25-36 
 

REAPPOINTMENT 
 
I, Brett Grimm, Chairman of the Tazewell County (Illinois) Board, hereby reappoint John 
Bisanz of 103 Cayman, Washington, IL to the Board of Review for a term commencing 
June 01, 2025 and expiring May 31, 2027. 
____________________________________________________________________ 
 

COMMITTEE REPORT 
 
To:         Tazewell County Board 
From:      Executive Committee 
 
The Committee has reviewed the reappointment of John Bisanz to the Board of Review 
and we recommend said appointment to be approved. 

 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 
R E S O L U T I O N OF APPROVAL 

 
The Tazewell County Board hereby approves the reappointment of John Bisanz to the 
Board of Review. 
 
The County Clerk shall notify the County Board Office and the County Board Office will 
notify the County Board Chairman of this action. 
 
PASSED THIS 30th DAY OF April, 2025. 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
________________________________  ________________________________ 
Tazewell County Clerk    Tazewell County Board Chairman 

73


	I. Roll Call
	II. Approve minutes of the March 19, 2025 meeting
	III.  Public Comment
	IV.  New Business
	E-25-37  B. Recommend to approve 2nd quarter 2025 payment to Greater Peoria
	Economic Development Council
	V. Appointments and Reappointments
	E-25-28  A. Recommend to approve reappointment of Lori Prater to the Northern
	Tazewell Fire Department board
	E-25-29  B. Recommend to approve the reappointment of Kathy Perhay to the Northern
	Tazewell Fire Protection District
	E-25-30  C. Recommend to approve the reappointment of Brad Brooks to the East
	Peoria Sanitary District
	E-25-31  D. Recommend to approve the reappointment of Samantha Severns to the
	Greater Creve Coeur Sanitary District
	E-25-32  E. Recommend to approve reappointment of Wilbert Grimm to the Lake
	Arlann Drainage District
	E-25-33  F. Recommend to approve appointment of Nic Maquet to the Lake
	Arlann Drainage District
	E-25-35  G. Recommend to approve reappointment of Jimmy Stevens to the Board of
	Review
	E-25-36  H. Recommend to approve reappointment of John Bisanz to the Board of
	Review
	V.  Reports / Communications
	VI. Recess



